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JUL 161980

DOCKET |10, 70-754

,

General Electric Company )
!!uclear Energy Engineering Division ;

ATTil: Mr. G. E. Cunningham j
Senior Licensing Engineer ,1

P.O. Box 460 ,!
'

Pleasanton, California 44566

Gentlemen:
|

Enclosed is a copy of our May 22, 1980 letter requesting 4 $13,800 .J
fee for the ra"iew of your physical protection plan for S?!?1 of
moderate strategic significance. ;

I
As of this date we have not received the fee. Please remit within !

'15 days from the date of this letter. Payment should be made to the
U.S. !!uclear Regulatory Commission and mailed to my attention.

Sinceraly,
l

Original Signed By
J. D. Weiss

Douglas lleiss |
License Fee Management Branch |,

Silver Spring Office l

Office of Administration j
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